Tracz Malox

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "2" x Tripp Lite SMART550USB... and 3 more items.
[ﬂ 4 Your Account  Amazon.com

Order submitted for approval
Order #111-2108859-2380266
Order #111-8863987-4497839

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order has been approved by your business. Your
order details are indicated below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please
visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 2 orders.

This order is placed on behailf of City of Auburn.

Order Details

Order #111-2108859-2380266
Placed on today, October 26

Your estimated delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
Friday, October 30- Auburn Water Pollution Control
Wednesday, November 4 (depending on  Department
approval) AUBURN, IN
Nt y United States
Your shipping speed:
tandard Shipping

Order Details

[x] 117-7700 KIT Toro 180 Power Clear Snowthrower $64.99
: Paddles, Belt, & Scraper

Lawn & Patio

Sold by Mower Equipment

Condition: New

Order Total: $64.99



The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order #111-8863987-4497839

Placed on today, October 26

Your estimated delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
November 4(depending on approval) Auburn Water Pollution Control
vy hipbi q: Department
our shipping speed: AUBURN, IN
E a0 United States
REE Shipping
Order Details
BE 2 x Tripp Lite SMART550USB 550VA 300W UPS Battery $109.93
E Back Up Tower AVR 120V USB RJ11, 6 Outlets

Electronics
Sold by Amazon.com Services LLC

2 x Rebel Green Fresh and Clean Liquid Hand Soap, 4 $24.99
Pack, Natural, Sulfate-Free, and Hypoallergenic Hand

Soap - 16.9 Ounce Pump Bottles, Peppermint and Lemon

Scent

Misc.

Sold by Rebel Green

Condition: New

Order Total: $269.84

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to
If you want more information or nee

Thank you for shopping with us.
Amazon.com

Top picks for you

[

Ordering from Amazon.com.
d more assistance, go to Help.




Rebel Green Super Deluxe Dish ~ DYMO Label Printer | Mosmatic Live Pressure
Soap. 4 Pack .. LabelWriter 450 Turbo Washer Swivel - 4000.

$18 99 $84.99 $38.94

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226 Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more
information, please contact (866) 216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use. Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon com
are subject to sales tax in select states in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more items from a
seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax, depending upon the sefler's business policies and the location of
their operations. Learn more about tax and seller information.
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